From: Fusion 13 - Lee Marsh

Sent: 30 July 2021 16:04

To: Jill Bastow <j.bastow@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Subject: RE: NYM/2021/0457/FL

Afternoon Jill

Thank you for the recent meeting.

Following our meeting and the discussion with the client please find attached a copy of the
elevation drawings which show the location for the timber boarding along with the colour for the

boarding and windows.

We trust the attached is acceptable however if here are any queries please do not hesitate to
contact us.

Kind regards
Lee Marsh
Managing Director

Fusion 13

Please note, our Yorkshire office has moved to Hanover House, Market Place, Easingwold
YOG61 3AD. Please send all correspondence and account enquiries to our Yorkshire office.

Fu3|on 13

Archi Planning Services

Yorkshire office: Hanover House, Market Place, Easingwold, York YO61 3AD
Norfolk office: 9 Princes Street, Norwich NR3 1AZ



Copyright © 2013-2021 Fusion13 (Design & Energy) Limited. All rights
reserved.

This drawing or any part of this drawing must not be reissued, loaned or
copied without written consent by Fusion 13 (Design & Energy) Limited. Any
unauthorised reissue, loaning or copying will constitute an infringement of
copyright.

All errors omissions or discrepancies should be reported to the originator
immediately. The contractor is to check and confirm all the dimensions and
details shown on this drawing prior to construction. This drawing is to be read
with all relevant architectural and engineer's drawings and other relevant
information.

Fusion 13 (Design & Energy) Limited
Company no. 8475924 registered in England and Wales. Registered office: Unit
1B Park Farm Courtyard, Easthorpe, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 6QX.
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Side Elevation

Cream / ivory render with
anthracite windows to
new extension

(anthracite windows to
side and rear elevations)

Side Elevation

Grey Timber boarding
(Hardi-Plank) with
anthracite windows to
first floor
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Rear Elevation

B:  Material images included 30.07.21
A:  Updated proposal in line with client comments 07.06.21
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Gowland Lodge
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